http://www.MSCNews.net/news/index.cfm?nk=13419

Kickapoo Reservation Boil Advisory Lifted The boil water advisory for the Kickapoo Reservation has been lifted.

Word was given Thursday afternoon after testing revealed no contamination in the water supply.

The boil advisory was issued Tuesday evening because of a water line repair.

Many Signals Communications